
 
 

March 12, 2015 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Anthony J. Mendiola, Chief 
 Licensing Processes Branch 
 Division of Policy and Rulemaking 
 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
FROM: William I. MacFee, General Engineer /RA/ 
  Licensing Processes Branch 
  Division of Policy and Rulemaking 
  Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING CLOSED MEETING WITH MITSUBISHI NUCLEAR 

ENERGY SYSTEMS (MNES) 
 
DATE & TIME: Thursday, April 16, 2015 

 9:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 
 
LOCATION:  U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
  One White Flint North, Room O-9B04 
  11555 Rockville Pike 
  Rockville, MD  20852 
 
PURPOSE: To discuss MNES peening activities.  This is an open discussion; 

therefore, no agenda is enclosed. 
 
PARTICIPANTS: Participants from the NRC staff include members of the Offices of 
 Nuclear Reactor Regulation and Nuclear Regulatory Research 
 
   NRC   MNES 
   W. MacFee   G. Martin, et al. 
   J. Holonich    
   D. Alley    
   J. Collins, et al. 
 
CONTACT:  William I. MacFee, NRR/DPR 
   (301) 415-1326 
   William.MacFee@nrc.gov
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